
ADDENDUM #1 
TO 

SPECIFICATION AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

February 3, 2012 
 

 
TO:  ALL PLAN HOLDERS 
 
FOR:  ITB-009-2012 
  Construction of a Restroom Facility at Wilson Park 
     
This addendum sets forth changes and/or additional information as referenced and is hereby 
made a part of and should be attached to the subject Specifications and Contract Documents. 
 
Contractor must acknowledge receipt of all addenda with proposal on the 
form provided herein. 
 
The purpose of addenda # 1 is to provide answers to submitted questions.  
 
 

1. Is the contractor required to provide a site plan and Suwannee River Water Management 
District Permitting, or is the city doing this? 
Contractor responsibility. 

 
2. Where on the site is the restroom to be located and what sewer and water connections are 

available. 
Sewer and water is located on the north side of the restroom location. 

 
3. How do we bid this without knowing the distance from the bathroom to the connection 

point? 
Site visit. 

 
4. The plumbing notes indicate using Type L copper, or schedule 40 CPVC at the owner’s 

option.  Which option should we bid? 
CPVC 

 
5. The plumbing notes indicate using cast iron drain pipes, or schedule 40 PVC at the 

owner’s option.  Which option should we bid? 
PVC 

 
6. The specifications indicate options for roofing.  What are the options? 

Item 3 on page 8 “Specifications” states the roof is to be metal. 
 
 

 



7. The plans show a hip roof but the specs call for a gable roof.  Do we go by the specs.?   
The plans show both a hip roof and a gable roof.  The specifications indicate the 
gable roof. 

 
8. Is the city going to use their tax exempt status to direct purchase all materials, thus 

eliminating the 7% sales tax for all material, or is the contractor required to purchase all 
the material and incur the 7% sales tax, which then get passed on to the city?   
The City will not be making direct purchases for any materials. 

 
 
 
 
Addendum No. 1 Dated________________________ 
 
Signature:_________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
FAILURE TO SUBMIT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ANY ADDENDUM THAT AFFECTS 
THE BID PRICES IS CONSIDERED A MAJOR IRREGULARITY AND WILL BE CAUSE 
FOR REJECTION OF THE BID. 
 
 

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED WITH BID PROPOSAL 
 


	TO:  ALL PLAN HOLDERS

